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_C.;-Lant, Peter

From: Kammerud, Jennifer DPI [Jennifer. Kammerud@dpi.wi.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 10:58 AM

To: Grant, Peter

Cc: Thompson, Michael DPI

Subject: LRB 3251/3 Supt. Powers

Importance: High

Peter,

I have been asked to get this bill redrafted as soon as | can so that the introductory language reads as outlined below. |
know we already had this bill jacketed for the Assembly so any change would require a new LRB number.

115.292 State superintendent interventions. (1) If the state superintendent determines that a school is in need of
improvement for five consecutive years or a school district is in need of improvement for four consecutive years, the
state superintendent may direct the school board to do one or more of the following in the school or school district:

Jennifer

Jennifer Kammerud

Legislative Liaison

Department of Public Instruction

125 South Webster Street

Madison, Wi 53707

Ph: 608/266-7073

E-mail: jennifer.kammerud @dpi.wi.gov
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AN ACT to renumber 121.006 (1) (a); and to create 115.292 and 121.006 (1) (a)

2. of the statutes; relating to: authorizing the state superintendent of public
instruction to direct a school district to implement a new curriculum or
instructional design, make personnel changes, or adopt accountability rf\a‘(’ a

measures, and requiring the exercise of rule-making authority. -
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Analysis by'the Legislative Reference Bu

This bill provides that if t endent of public ipStruction ¢ees
determines that a schooljor School district is in need of improvemengythe state
superintendent may direct the school board to do one or more of the following in the
school or school district:

1. Implement a new curriculum.

2. Implement a new instructional design, including expanded school hours,
additional pupil supports and services, and individual learning plans for pupils.

3. Implement professional development programs focused on improving pupil
academic achievement.

4. Make personnel changes that are consistent with applicable collective
bargaining agreements.

5. Adopt accountability measures to monitor the school district’s finances or to
monitor other interventions directed by the state superintendent.

The bill directs the state superintendent to promulgate rules establishing
criteria and a procedure for determining whether a school or school district is in need
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of improvement for the purpose of exercising this authority. The school board must
seek input from school district staff on implementing any of the above directives.
The bill also authorizes the state superintendent to withhold state aid from any
school district that fails to comply to the state superintendent’s satisfaction with any
of the above directives.
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows: is el .{ i Ppes e en v 1[;./ g
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SeEcTION 1. 115.292 of the statutek is created to read:

v

115.292 State superintenddnt interventions. (1) If the state
superintendent determines that a schoofor school gist?i;:t is in need of improvemen{ :
the state superintendent may direct the school board to do one or more of the
following in the school or school district:

(@) Implement a new curriculum.

(b) Implement a new instructional design, including expanded school hours,
additional pupil supports and services, and individual learning plans for pupils.

(c) Implement professional development programs focused on improving pupil
academic achievement. |

(d) Make personnel changes that are consistent with applicable collective
bargaining agreements.

() Adopt accountability measures to monitor the school district’s finances or
to monitor other interventions directed by the state superintendent under pars. (a)
to (d).

(2) If a school board receives a directive from the state superintendent under

sub. (1), the school board shall seek input from school district staff on implementing

the directive. (FM
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(3) The state superintendent shall promulgate rules establishing criteria and

a procedure for determining whether a school or school district is in need of

v

SECTION 2. 121.006 (1) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 121.006 (1) (a) 1.

improvement under sub. (1).

SECTION 3. 121.006 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

121.006 (1) (a) 2. The state superintendent may withhold state aid from any
school district that fails to comply to the state superintendent’s satisfaction with a
directive under s. 115.292 (1).

(END)
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Parisi, Lori

From: Kammerud, Jennifer DPI [Jennifer. Kammerud @dpi.wi.gov]

Sent:  Thursday, December 10, 2009 3:52 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Ce: Dauscher, Sara

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-385371 Topic: DPI interventions in school districts

 Please Jacket LRB 09-3853/'1,{91' the SENATE and have it sent to Sen. Lehman’s office.

"~ “Thank you.

Jennifer Kammerud

tegistative Liaison

Department of Public Instruction

125 South Webster Street

"+ Madison, Wi 53707

- Ph: 608/266-7073

. E-mail: jennifer.kammerud@dpi.wi.gov

12/10/2009



